

From: Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce)
Sent: Tue, 15 Jul 2025 13:46:03 +0000
To: Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA); Shen, Valerie (Commerce)
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Orlaski, Abigail (OST); Rechter, Peter (Commerce)
Subject: RE: Barrs - Staff Interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ryan,

Thanks for your time yesterday. Please provide Mr. Barrs's addendum by COB today.

Thanks,
Kyrie

From: Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:59 PM
To: Shen, Valerie (Commerce) <Valerie_Shen@commerce.senate.gov>
Cc: Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce) <Kyrie_Fairbairn@commerce.senate.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Orlaski, Abigail (OST) <abigail.orklaski@dot.gov>; Rechter, Peter (Commerce) <Peter_Rechter@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Barrs - Staff Interview

He has it ready just needs to print it out and sign. Could we possibly have you print it out during our meeting and he'll sign it right then?

Ryan Snyder
Director of Governmental & Legislative Affairs
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
United States Department of Transportation

From: Shen, Valerie (Commerce) <Valerie_Shen@commerce.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:19:46 PM
To: Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>
Cc: Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce) <Kyrie_Fairbairn@commerce.senate.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Orlaski, Abigail (OST) <abigail.orklaski@dot.gov>; Rechter, Peter (Commerce) <Peter_Rechter@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Barrs - Staff Interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great thanks Ryan. Also do you know if we can expect Chief Barrs' addendum today, and if so when?

On Jul 14, 2025, at 2:16 PM, Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov> wrote:

Hi Kyrie - it will be Chief Barrs, myself and my colleague Caitlin.

Ryan Snyder
Director of Governmental & Legislative Affairs
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
United States Department of Transportation

From: Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce) <Kyrie_Fairbairn@commerce.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 8:43:15 AM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Orlaski, Abigail (OST) <abigail.orklaski@dot.gov>; Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>
Cc: Rechter, Peter (Commerce) <Peter_Rechter@commerce.senate.gov>; Shen, Valerie (Commerce) <Valerie_Shen@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Barrs - Staff Interview

You don't often get email from kyrie_fairbairn@commerce.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

We will be meeting in SH-422 this afternoon. Please let me know who will be joining Mr. Barrs for the interview.

Thank you!
Kyrie

From: Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce)
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 12:37 PM
To: 'Matesic, Hannah (OST)' <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Orlaski, Abigail (OST) <abigail.orklaski@dot.gov>; Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>

Cc: Rechter, Peter (Commerce) <Peter_Rechter@commerce.senate.gov>; Shen, Valerie (Commerce) <Valerie_Shen@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Barrs - Staff Interview

We can do a 3:15 start – appreciate your help in coordinating. I will circle back closer to the date with a location.

Best,
Kyrie

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 12:24 PM
To: Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce) <Kyrie_Fairbairn@commerce.senate.gov>; Orlaski, Abigail (OST) <abigail.orklaski@dot.gov>; Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>
Cc: Rechter, Peter (Commerce) <Peter_Rechter@commerce.senate.gov>; Shen, Valerie (Commerce) <Valerie_Shen@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Barrs - Staff Interview

Hey Kyrie – Chief Barrs is meeting with the Chairman at 530. I know you're trying to meet with Roberti earlier in the afternoon (confirming timing on my end, will keep you posted). Would you be able to start closer to 315-330ish (knowing he'll have a hard stop around 515).

From: Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce) <Kyrie_Fairbairn@commerce.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 11:21 AM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Orlaski, Abigail (OST) <abigail.orklaski@dot.gov>; Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>
Cc: Rechter, Peter (Commerce) <Peter_Rechter@commerce.senate.gov>; Shen, Valerie (Commerce) <Valerie_Shen@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Barrs - Staff Interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

We are available on Monday, July 14 from 4-6 PM. Please let us know if that window works for Mr. Barrs.

Thanks,
Kyrie

Kyrie B. Fairbairn

U.S. Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation

Oversight and Investigations

Senator Maria Cantwell

(b)(6)

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Rechter, Peter (Commerce) <Peter_Rechter@commerce.senate.gov>; Fairbairn, Kyrie (Commerce) <Kyrie_Fairbairn@commerce.senate.gov>

Cc: Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>; Orlaski, Abigail (OST) <abigail.orlaski@dot.gov>

Subject: Barrs - Staff Interview

Hi Peter – Wanted to reach out about scheduling Derek Barrs staff interview. I know you all prefer to wait until the ethic's agreement is final, my understanding from OGE is that he is nearing completion and should be ready very soon. Would you all be available on Monday, July 14? Chief Barrs will be back in town and I'd like to hold the time in advance if we are could and then we can adjust if the paperwork is still not complete at that time.

Thanks!

Hannah

Hannah Matesic

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Congressional Affairs

U.S. Department of Transportation